iviarch 31, 2023
Electronically Delivered

Mr. Matt Cherty
President of Councll
Toledo City Council

1 Government Center
Toledo, OH 43604

RE: Special Use Permit - Scrap and Salvage Facillty at 2351 Hill Avenue, Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio
(SUP-9003-21)

Dear Mr. Cherry:

On April 13, 2022, Toledo City Council, Planning and Zoning Comimittee reviewed, and sent as
approved a Speclal Use Permit (SUP) for a Scrap and Salvage Facility for a site located at 2351 and
2341 Hill Avenue, In Toledo, Lucas County, Ghio, The SUP, subject to forty-seven (47) conditions,

was approved by Mayor Wade Kapszukiewicz on April 26, 2022,

Ferrous Processing & Trading Co. (FPT) retained an engineering consulting firm that is currently
working on the site and stormwater design and will be submitting plans and permit applications to
address the conditions in the SUP, Because of the timeframe needed to complete the final design,
conslstent with condition number 45 In the SUP approval and TMC§1111.0707, we are formally
requesting a 6-month extension of the approval. We anticipate submitting plans and permit
applications no later than October 26, 2023.

Thank you for consldering this reque&t.

Sincerely,
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Lisa Carroli
Environmental Director
Ferrous Processing and Trading

cc: lulie Gibbons, City of Toledo {Julle.Gibbons@toledo.oh.goy)
Jonathan Latsko, City of Toledo {Jonathan.Latsko@toledo.oh.gov)
Karen Okonta, NTH Consultants, Ltd.
Samantha Grant, P.E.,, NTH Consultants, Ltd.




